
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
SUMMER VILLAGE OF JARVIS BAY 

MAY 4, 2021 @ 9:30 A.M.     

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. AGENDA - additions/deletions

C. ADOPTION OF MINUTES -      Regular Meeting Minutes, April 6, 2021

D. INFORMATION ITEMS

1) Accounts Payable Report
2) Quarterly Financial Report
3) Development Update
4) Petro Beach

E. REQUESTS FOR DECISION

1) Finance & Administration

a) Surplus Distribution

2) Planning & Development

a) Home Occupation

F. COUNCIL, COMMITTEES & CORRESPONDENCE

1) Council Reports

a) Mayor Maplethorpe
• Town of Sylvan Lake Library Board

b) Deputy Mayor Wiseman
c) Councillor Thomlinson

2) Committee Reports

a) Ann Zacharias, Summer Village or Birchcliff
• Parkland Regional Library Board

3) Upcoming Meetings

b) Council Meeting – June 1, 2021

G. CLOSED SESSION

a) FOIP Section 24



 
 

 
H.  ADJOURNMENT 



Summer Village of Jarvis Bay 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

April 6, 2021 

1 | P a g e

 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting of the Summer Village of 
Jarvis Bay, Province of Alberta, held April 6, 2021 in the Summer 
Village Administration Office at Sylvan Lake, Alberta. 

IN ATTENDANCE Mayor: Julie Maplethorpe via Zoom 
Deputy Mayor: Annabelle Wiseman via Zoom 
Councillor:  Bob Thomlinson via Zoom 
CAO:  Tanner Evans via Zoom 
Finance Officer: Tina Leer via Zoom 
Public Works Coordinator: Chris Loov via Zoom 
Development Officer: Kara Kashuba via Zoom 
Recording Secretary: Teri Musseau 
Gallery:  Luke Smith via Zoom 

Glenn Hockley via Zoom 
Ron Goss via Zoom 

CALL TO ORDER The Meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. by Mayor 
Maplethorpe. 

AGENDA APPROVAL 

JBC-21-038 MOVED by Deputy Mayor Wiseman that the agenda be adopted as 
presented. 

CARRIED 

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES 

JBC-21-039 MOVED by Councillor Thomlinson that the minutes of the regular 
meeting of Council held on March 2, 2021, be approved as 
presented. 

CARRIED 

INFORMATION ITEMS 

1) Accounts Payable Report
2) Financial Report
3) Development Update

JBC-21-040 MOVED by Mayor Maplethorpe that Council approve the 
information items as information. 

CARRIED 

Chris Loov left the meeting at 9:51 a.m. 

REQUEST FOR DECISION 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION 

Bylaw #178-21 Mill Rate Bylaw  
JBC-21-041 MOVED by Councillor Thomlinson that Council give 1st reading 

to the Mill Rate Bylaw #178-21. 
CARRIED 

C-1

Page 1 of 3



  Summer Village of Jarvis Bay 
 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 April 6, 2021 
  

 

2 | P a g e  
 

   
JBC-21-042 MOVED by Deputy Mayor Wiseman that Council give 2nd reading 

to the Mill Rate Bylaw #178-21. 
     CARRIED 
JBC-21-043 MOVED by Councillor Thomlinson that Council give 3rd reading 

to the Mill Rate Bylaw #178-21 at this meeting. 
     CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
JBC-21-044 MOVED by Deputy Mayor Wiseman that Council give 3rd and 

final reading to the Mill Rate Bylaw #178-20. 
     CARRIED 
 
 

 Tina Leer left the meeting at 11:02 a.m. 
 

  
COUNCIL & LEGISLATIVE 
 
 Twin Rose Proposal  
JBC-21-045 MOVED by Councillor Thomlinson that Council schedule an 

open house on behalf of the developers for residents to review 
proposed plans for the Twin Rose Development and allow for 
feedback. 

     CARRIED 
 
   
Kara Kashuba left the meeting at 10:36 a.m. 
 
Glenn Hockley and Ron Goss left the meeting at 10:41 a.m. 
 
 
 Commissionaires 
 
Council break at 11:09 a.m. 
 
Council reconvened at 11:13 a.m. 
 
 
JBC-21-046 MOVED by Councillor Thomlinson that Council write a letter to 

the Summer Village of Sunbreaker Cove and Lacombe County 
asking for more information. 

     CARRIED 
 
 

  COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

  Mayor Maplethorpe 
• Town of Sylvan Lake Library Board 

 
 Deputy Mayor Wiseman 

• No reports 
  
 Councillor Thomlinson 

• No reports  
    
 

Committee Reports 
 
Ann Zacharias, Summer Village of Birchcliff 

• Parkland Regional Library Board 

C-1

Page 2 of 3



  Summer Village of Jarvis Bay 
 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 April 6, 2021 
  

 

3 | P a g e  
 

Ted Hiscock, Summer Village of Half Moon Bay 
• Family and Community Support Services 
 
 

JBC-21-047 MOVED by Mayor Maplethorpe that the Council reports be 
accepted as information. 

   CARRIED 
 

 
NEXT COUNCIL MEETING 
 
JBC-21-036 MOVED by Mayor Maplethorpe that the next meeting of Council 

be held on May 4, 2021, at 9:30 a.m. 
     CARRIED 
 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION  
 
JBC-21-037 MOVED by Mayor Maplethorpe that Council move to a closed 

session to seek advice from officials as per FOIP Section 25, at 
11:22 a.m.  

     CARRIED  
 
  
JBC-21-038 MOVED by Mayor Maplethorpe that Council return to an open 

meeting at 11:45 a.m.  
     CARRIED  
 
 
 
JBC-21-039 MOVED by Deputy Mayor Wiseman that Administration provide 

a counteroffer to the condo corporation for the sale of the 
adjacent lot as directed. 

     CARRIED  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
JBC-21-040 MOVED by Mayor Maplethorpe that being the agenda matters 

have been concluded, the meeting be adjourned at 11:47 a.m. 
     CARRIED 
 
 
 
 

   __________________________________ 
                             JULIE MAPLETHORPE, MAYOR 

        
 
 

   __________________________________ 
                                                TANNER EVANS, CAO 

C-1

Page 3 of 3



Summer Village of Jarvis Bay 

Administration and Finance Council Date:  

May 4, 2021 Information Item  

Agenda Item: Accounts Payable Update 

Background: 

Total payables processed and presented to Council  $  35,272.64 
The following list identifies any payments over $3,000: 

1. Government of Alberta  $  9,383.00 
a. Police Funding Fiscal Year 2020

2. Summer Village of Norglenwold  $    4,796.54 
a. Election Costs

3. Summer Village of Norglenwold  $  16,445.54 
a. March Shared Costs and CAMA Membership

Administrative Recommendations: 
Council to accept as information. 

Authorities: 
MGA 207 (c): The chief administrative officer advised and informs the council on 
the operations and affairs of the municipality.  

D-1

Page 1 of 2



Summer Village of Jarvis Bay
List of Accounts for ApprovalReport Date

2021-04-21  9:44 AM As of 2021-04-21 Page    1
Batch: 2021-00035 to 2021-00040

Payment # Date Vendor Name Reference Payment Amount

Bank Code: MAIN - General Bank

Computer Cheques:

           0.00889 2021-04-16 Spoiled During Printing

         971.07890 2021-04-16 Alberta Urban Municipalities AUMA Membership- 2021

         478.05891 2021-04-21 Parkland Regional Library 2nd Quarter Requisition

       9,383.00892 2021-04-21 Government of Alberta Police Funding Fiscal 2020

         397.95893 2021-04-21 Taxervice Professional Services

       1,732.50894 2021-04-21 Wild Rose Assessment Service Assessment Fees-Apr.1-Jun 30

EFT:

           6.62141 2021-04-13 Alberta One-Call Corporation Notifications

       4,796.54142 2021-04-13 Summer Villages of Norglenwold Election Costs

      16,445.54143 2021-04-13 Summer Villages of Norglenwold CAMA Membership Renewal

Other:

         856.782701-Man 2021-04-20 Waste Management of Canada Recycling

         204.592712-Man 2021-04-20 Epcor Utilities

Total for MAIN:       35,272.64

Certified Correct This April 21, 2021

______________________________________      ______________________________________
Mayor                                                                        Administrator

D-1

Page 2 of 2



April 27, 21 

Summer Village of  Jarvis Bay 

Finance 

Request for Decision 

Agenda Item: Quarterly Financial Report 

Background: 
Administration would like to provde the following 1st Quarter Financial 
information to Council. 

Options for Consideration: 

• The Operating Budget Report to March 31, 2021
- All Shared Costs have been completed for March 31st.

• Administration is requesting to move Jarvis Bay's remaining MOST
funding grant of $19,992.65 from Deferred Revenue to the following accounts in
order to offset Pandemic Costs as provided by the MOST Grant (report is
attached):
- $ 7,908.40 to Office Supplies 212-200-510
- $ 449.57 to IT Expenses 212-300-242
- $ 248.17 to Facility Maintenance 212-300-255
- $ 11,836.51 to Other Revenue to offset uncollected taxation 112-000-570

       Once this is complete, the statement of financial expenditures can be 
submitted to the Province for completion of the Grant with all funding having 
been utilized.  

• The Capital Budget Report to March 31, 2021

• Alberta School Foundation Report to March 31, 2021

• ATB Bank Account - March 31, 2021
- $1,417,828.33

• Accumulated Surplus  44,289.76 
• Completions Deposits    24,000.00 
• Deferred Revenue (Grants)  127,170.01 
• JSC IT Reserve      8,000.00 
• Reserves Fleet Replacement      3,950.32 
• Reserves  Sewer  400,000.00  
• Reserves General Operating  275,835.77 
• Reserves Street Light      6,600.00 
• Mill Rate Stabilization    50,000.00 

D-2

Page 1 of 8



April 27, 21 

• Reserves Environmental                        260,000.00 
• Reserves Twin Fawns Walkway              30,000.00 
• Reserves Roads                                     400,000.00 
 
• Unpaid Taxes as of March 31, 2021 
 - 2 Properties are now posted in the foyer for unpaid taxes and have been 
registered with Alberta Land Titles liens. 
   > Property 1 - $16,310.43 is 3 years in arrears and will be going up for Auction 
this fall unless payment is made prior to. 
   >Property 2 - $12,967.83 is currently 2 years in arrears 
   >3 other properties remain at 1 year unpaid totalling $2,149 
 
 
 
Administrative Recommendations: 
1) That Council Approve the Deferred Revenue distribution to the MOST 
accounts. 
2) That Council Approve the 1st Quarter Financial Report as presented.   
 
Authorities: 
MGA 207 (c) "advises and informs the council on the operation and affairs of the 
municipality" 

D-2

Page 2 of 8



MOST - NewiSCRates

2020 Yearend Balance Remaining

Covid Barriers- 297-197-840
Covid Hands Free lnstalls NGL only

Office Supplies 412-20O-510

January 0ffice Supplies

February Office Supplies

March Office Supplies

lT Exoenses 412-300-242

Febraury IT

March lT

Work From Home 412-300-510

No Applicable Expenses

Far 2A2l

Cleanins Costs-412-300-255

January/Februsry
February Monthend
March Monthend

Computer Software 412-30O-24O
No Applicable Pandemic Expenses

Far 2A21

Total 2021 Shared Costs

Ts hE iltow tssf&$!8 *6ourrt3

Total Remaining tor 2OZl
T$Ofbet?*Bthr

292!

$B06.ss

55,829.s6
S27.309.88

S33,945"99

s283.s7
S1.646.18

St,gzs.zs

So.oo

$o.oo

9777.\4
541B.s7
s369.s2

S1,055.23

$o.oo

S36,940,97

2A_r5%

TE!
25,X55.16

11,880.00

$9,s5s.12

Ss43.1s

So.oo

szse,84

$o"oo

$:L2?&1lr

se878.oZ

5"Bi%

HMB

6,323.99

s1,977.O1

s112.39

$0.00

$62.04

So.oo

$l,rsr.{{

$ 4r:z:ss

23,30%

JB

1S,992.55

',&6s6.1{

S 1!"ts6.51

24.08%

BC

L0,L52.14

$8,89il86

3 1,25s-ss

s

s

$

5

s

5

s7,908-40 $4175.5s

5449.s7 5464.76

So.oo So.oo

S?48.17 s256,5s

$a.ao $0.00

&,8e38

D-2

Page 3 of 8



Report Date
2021-04-16 1:43 PM

Summer Village of Jarvis Bay
Operating Budget

For the Period Ending March 31, 2021

Budget

Page 1

Year to Date Budget Remain

Revenue
101-000-1 10 - Taxation
101-000-120 - Taxes Local lmproveme
101-000-51 0 - Penalties
1 12-00041 0 - Sale of Services & Su
112-000-540 - lnterest Charges
112-000-550 - Retum on lnvestments
112-OOO-570 - Other Revenue
flz-AOO-7 40 - MSI Operational
121-000-530 - Fines Provincial Coll
142-000-400 - Street Light Charges
142-400410 - Wastewater Charges
1 61 -000-41 0 - Certificates Complian
161-000-510 - lnspection Fees
1 61 -000-520 - Development Permits/A
161-000-590 - Encroachment Fees

Total Revenue:

Expenditures
Council and Legislation
211-101-150 - Mayors Remuneration
211-101-210 - MayorTraveland Sub
211-102-150 - Deputy Mayor Remun
211-102-210 - Deputy Mayor Travel &
211-103-150 - Councillor Remun
211-103-210 - CouncilorTravel and
211-201-212 - ASVA Conference
211-242-212 - AUMA Conference
211-203-212 - Council Education Opportunity
211-301-220 - AUMA Membership
211-302-220 - ASVA Membership
2114A3-220 - FCM Membership
n1-344-220 - Mayors and Reeves Mem

Total Council and Legislation:

Administration
212-1AO-110 - Salaries
212-100-130 - Training
212-100-140 - Benefits
212-100-210 - Travel and Subsistenc
212-100-211 - WCB
212-100-266 - PW Fleet
21 2-2OO-21 5 - PostagelFreighUCouri
212-200-500 - Printing Costs
212-200-510 - Office Supplies
212-300-217 - Phone/Far</lnternet
212-300-24A - Computer Software / M
212-30A-242 - lT equipment

21 2-300-250 - Facitity Improvements
21 2-3OO-255 - Facility Maintenance

212-300-263 - Condominium Costs
212-300-265 - Equipment Maintenance

408,779.46
2,060.00
8,128.00

237.98
101.60

15,000.00
1,016.00

11,300.00
500.00

3,400.00
58,000.00

56.90
1,524.00

572.81

2A4.22

6,733.31
225.00

3.41

2,128.57

200.00
1,200.00
1,017.44

(408,77s.46)
(2,060.00)
(1,ss4.6e)

(12.e8)
(e8.1e)

(12,871.43)
(1,016.00)

(11,300.00)
(5oo.o0)

(3,400.00)
(s8,ooo.oo)

(56.e0)
(1,s24.00)

627.19
813.22

510,880.97 11,507.73 (499,373.24)

5,000.00
1,200.00
3,500.00

600.00
3,500.00

600.00
1,040.00
1,100.00
2,500.00
1,067.41

975.00
145.09
100.00

1,850.00

600.00

360.00

975.00

3,'150.00
1,200.00
2,900.00

600.00
3,140.00

600.00
1,040.00
1,100.00

2,500.00
1,067.41

145.09
100.00

21,327.il

99,535.23
2,637.69
3,721.70
3,416.11
2,381.05
1,792.22
1,817.47
2,036.01
3,193.41
2,O78.62
1,527 "02
1,O47.37

1,M7.37
3,678.56
1,068.90

450.00

3,785.00

22,1'14.21

634.61

671.09

389.06
16.31

76.4.72

231.41

7,908.40
375.49

2,521.42
538.49

274.40
950.52

17,il2.50

77,421.02
2,003,08
3,050.61
3,416.11
1,991.99
1,765.91
't,052.75

1,804.60
(4,714.99)
1,703.13
(ee4.40)
508.88

1,047.37
3,404.16

118.38
450.00

D-2

Page 4 of 8



Report Date
2021-0/.-16 1:43 PM

Summer Village of Jarvis Bay
Operating Budget

For the Period Ending Mardt 31,2021

Budget

Page 2

Year to Date Budget Remain

212-300-270 - Equipment Rental
212-300-510 - Other Contingency
212-300-530 - Building lnsurance

21 2-3OO-540 - Utilities
21240A-220 - Election Expenses/Mee
212400-221 - Bank Fees
21 24OO-222 - Advertisin g

212400^230 - Legal Fees
212400-231- Audit Fees
212400-232 - Assessment Fees
21240A-233 - Accounting Software
212400-275 - Municipal lnsurance
212400-910 - Taxation Changes
212401-220 - Urgent Care Contribut
212402-220 - Donations to other Or

Total Administration:

Protective Services
223-000-200 - Contract Fire Service
224-OOO-200 - Emergency Management
225-000-200 - Policing Costs
226-000-200 - Enforcement
226-0A0-201 - Enforcernent Reserve

Total Protective Services:

Public Works
232-AAO-200 - Green Space Program
232-000-250 - Road Maintenance Prog
232-000-255 - Plowing Program
232-000-265 - Sign & Bench Program
232-000-530 - Ditch and Culvert Pro
232-000-545 - Street Light Program
242-000-250 - SLR WasteWater Commis
242-000-251- SLR Water Commission
242400-255 - Maintenance Program-S
242-000-260 - Useage Fees
243-000-200 - Contracted Services Solid Waste
243-OCIO-27 0 - Recycling Program-WM

Total Public Works:

Planning and Development
261-000-110 - Development SeMces
261-000-115 - rDP (RDC,TSL,LC)

261{00-200 - Community Planning
261-000-215 - Subdivision Appeal Bo
261-OOO-22O - Municipal Planning Co

Total Planning and Development:

Recreation
272-000-510 - Parks and Playgrounds
272-OAO-250 - Buoy Programs

839.85
349.46
518.36

3,028.61
5,000.00
6,000.00

500.00
5,337.05
6,906.77
6,800.00
1,868.02
4,269.64

533.70
1,000.00
1,000.00

150.08
144.19

522.66
360.92
139.85

4,593.86
1,850.00

3,667.f 5

689.77
205.27

518.38
2,505.95
4,639.08
5,860.15

500.00
5,337.05
2,312.91
3,300.00
1,868.02

602.49
154.70

1,000.00
1,000.00

175,370.19

19,000.00
2,1U.82
8,969.00

27,672.50
3,108.96

48,E18.84

553.80

124,522.37

18,446.20
2,134.82
8,969.00

27,672.50
3,108.96

60,885.28

25,000.00
12,000.00
23,600.00

3,000.00
3,000.00
5,100.00
8,463.00

800.00
15,000.00
fl,756.00
24,560.78
10,67414

553.80 60,331.48

25,000.00
12,000.00
17,140.00
2,981.66
3,000.00
4,088.67
8,382.88

453.25
14,568.13
54,592.50
21,817.28

8,255.66

6,460.00
18.34

816.48
80.12

3r',6.75

431.87
10,163.s0
2,743.50
1,602.44

195,953.88

1,250.00
1,000.00

500.00
900.00
900.00

22,663.00

388.17

340.00

172,280.O3

861.83
1,000.00

500.00
900.00
560.00

4,550.00

21,348.19
3,735.93

72E.17

190.00

3,821.E3

21,'158.19
3,735.93

D-2

Page 5 of 8



Report Date
2021-r.le--16 1:43 PM

SummerVillage of Jarvis Bay
Operating Budget

For the Period Ending March 31, 2021

Budget

Page 3

Year to tlate Budget Remain

274{00-850 - Parkland Regional Lib
212403..220 - FCSS Sytvan Lake
274-000-510 - Operational Recreation Grants - ICF

Total Recroation:

Environment
243-102-15A - Red Deer River Waters
273-100-1s0 - SLMC

Total Environment:

Total Expenditurcs:

Surplus / Delicit

1,821.00
3,438.60

21,432.24

455.29 910.42
3,438.60

21,432.24

5t,775.96

s18.16
500.00

645-29 50,675.38

518.16
500.00

1,0{8.{6 0.00 1,018.{5

510,880.97 77,19/..10 /t30,191.75

0.00 (95,686.37) (69,t8{.49}

D-2

Page 6 of 8



Report Date
2A21-0l.16 1;43 PM

SummerVillage of Jarvis Bay
ASFF Budget Report

Forthe Period Ending March 31,2A21

Budget

Page 1

Year to Date Budget Remain

Revenue
1 01 -000-130 - ASFF-Residential
1 01 -1 00-1 30 - ASFF-non-residential
1 01-1 03-1 30' Dl Dasignated lndustrial

Total Renenue:

Expenditures
201-100-130 - ASFF - Residential
201-101 -130 - ASFF Non-Residential
201-300-130 - Dl Desinated lndustrial

Total Expenditures:

Surplus / Deficit

425,874.frg
1,285.28

26.73

(425,874.8s)
(1,285.28)

(26.73)

427,186.90

425,874.85
1,285.28

26.73

0.00

109,829.28

(427,186.90)

316,045.61
1,285.28

26.73

4i17,186.90 109,829.28 317,357.62

0.00 (109,829.28) ({09,829.28)

D-2

Page 7 of 8



Report Date
2AX-44-16 1:43 PM

Summer Village of Jarvis Bay
Projects Budget

For the Perisd Ending March 31,2021

Budget

Page 1

Year to Date Budget Remain

Revenue
197-194-WO - Project Reserves - Petro Beaeh Security
197-196-840 - Projeet MSI - Administrative Building
197-1S8-840 - Project MSP - Drainage lmprovement
197-199-840 - Project Grants - Memorial Benches
197-200-840 - Project Reserves - Speed Sign

Total Revenue:

Expenditures
297-194-40 - Project Reserves - Petro Beach Security
297-196-840 - Project MSI - Administrative Building
297-198-840 - Project MSP - Drainage lmprovements
297-199-840 - Projects Grants - Memorial Benches
297-20A-840 - Project Reserves - Speed Sign

Total Expenditures:

Surplus I Deficit

15,000.00
97,387.00
13,319.00
12,000.00
7,000.00

(15,000.00)
(e7,387.00)
(13,319.00)
(12,000.00)

(7,000_00)

144,706.0A

15,000.00
97,387.00
13,319.00
12,000.00
7,000.00

0.00

10.00

({44,706.00)

15,000.00
97,377.00
13,319.00
12,000.00
7,000.00

144,706.00 10.00 144,696.00

(10.00) ({0.00)

D-2

Page 8 of 8



April 21, 2021 

Summer Village of Jarvis Bay 

May 4, 2021 

Planning and Development 

Information Item  

Agenda Item: Development Update 

Background: 
Development Permit Update: 
Currently there are 64 development permits issued in the Summer Villages (26 in 
Birchcliff, 1 in Half Moon Bay, 8 in Jarvis Bay, 18 in Norglenwold, and 11 in 
Sunbreaker Cove). 

The following is the listing for Jarvis Bay: 

1. 166 Jarvis Bay Drive Demolition & Dwelling  
2. 210 Jarvis Bay Drive Dwelling  
3. 165 Jarvis Bay Drive Demolition & Tree Removal 
4. 228 Jarvis Bay Drive Dwelling  
5. 312 Jarvis Glen Way Landscaping 
6. 252 Jarvis Bay Drive Addition 
7. 139 Jarvis Bay Drive Driveway Expansion 
8. 196 Jarvis Bay Drive Deck Addition 

Current sign regulations in the Land Use Bylaw for information as 
requested last Council meeting: 

Definitions: 

“facia sign” means a sign attached to, marked or inscribed on and parallel to the 
face of a building wall but does not include a billboard; 

“freestanding sign” means a sign that is supported independently of a building 
wall or structure but does not include a portable sign; 

“portable sign” means a sign which is not in a permanently installed or affixed 
position; 

“sign(s)” means any word, letter, model, placard, board, notice, device or 
representation, whether illuminated or not, in the nature of and employed wholly 
or in part for the purposes of advertisement, announcement or direction and its 
supporting structure; 

D-3

Page 1 of 2



April 21, 2021 

Under Part 2 Development Not Requiring a Development Permit (2.2(11) 

The erection of one (1) unilluminated sign of the following nature and size for 
each use within a building or on a parcel, provided such signs do not resemble or 
conflict with traffic signs; 

(a) A facia sign or a freestanding sign for the purpose of identification, direction 
and warning not exceeding 0.2 m² (2.15ft²); 

(b) A facia sign or a freestanding sign relating to a person, partnership or 
company carrying on a profession, business or trade not exceeding 0.3 m2 (3.23 
ft2); 

(c) A facia sign or a freestanding sign relating to a religious, educational, cultural, 
recreational or similar institution not exceeding 1 m2 (10.76 ft2); 

(d) A portable sign or notice, relating to the sale or lease of land or buildings, sale 
of goods or livestock by auction, carrying out of construction, or the 
announcement of any local event of a religious, educational, cultural, political, or 
governmental nature not exceeding 1 m² (10.76 ft²) and limited in display to the 
period of completion of the sale, lease, construction or event; and 

(e) A flag attached to a single upright flag-pole; 

If a sign does not fit within the regulations above, it would require approval from 
the Municipal Planning Commission as signs are listed as a Discretionary Use.  

Administrative Recommendations: 
Council to accept as information.  

 
Authorities: 
Land Use Bylaw #125/13.  

D-3

Page 2 of 2



April 26, 21 

Summer Village of Jarvis Bay 

May 4, 2021 

Council and Legislation 

Information Item 

Agenda Item:   Petro Beach 

Background: 
Administration has received a request from Council wanting to discuss the legal 
status of Petro Beach. Administration met with Red Deer County to discuss the 
history and have the attached information regarding the status of Petro beach. 
When Petro Beach was given to the Summer Village, it was done so under the 
condition that it be designated as an Environmental Reserve and remain that 
way. It is still designated as an ER on title.  

Options for Consideration: 
1. That Council discuss and provide direction to Administration.
2. That Council accept as information.

Administrative Recommendations: 
Thank Council discuss and provide direction to Administration. 

Authorities: 
MGA Section 664 

D-4

Page 1 of 4



D-4

Page 2 of 4



D-4

Page 3 of 4



D-4

Page 4 of 4



April 27, 21 

Summer Village of  Jarvis Bay 

Finance 

Request for Decision 

Agenda Item:   Surplus Distribution 

Background: 

The 2020 annual Audited Financial Statements are now complete and have been 
submitted to the Province.  

The attached spreadsheet is for Council to review and determine how they would 
like the 2020 surplus funds to be distributed. 

Options for Consideration: 
• Advise Administration where Council wishes accumulated surplus funds to
be distributed.
• Create any new Reserve accounts for future growth as Council sees
necessary for their 5 year plans.

Administrative Recommendations: 
That Council discusses and redistributes surplus amount on the live Proposed 
Allocation spreadsheet. 

Authorities: 
MGA (Section 283.1) A new requirement in the MGA provides that municipalities 
must adopt, at a minimum, written three-year financial plan and a five-year 
capital plan and Council must review and update the plans annually. 

E-1-A

Page 1 of 2



Current Financial Surplus & Reserves
Current 

Balances
Council 
Targets

Over/Under 
Target

Unrestricted Surplus 44,289.76 10,000.00 34,289.76

Operating Reserves
General Contingency Reserve 275,835.77 360,000.00 -84,164.23
Environment Reserve 260,000.00 260,822.00 -822.00
Mill Rate Stabilization Fund 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00

Total Operating Reserves 585,835.77 670,822.00 -84,986.23

Capital Reserves
Water & Sewer Reserve 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00
Roads, Streets, etc. Reserve 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00
Twin Fawns Walkway Bridge 30,000.00 60,000.00 -30,000.00
Information Technology & Facilities Reserve 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00
Fleet Replacesment Reserve 3,950.32
Jarvis Glen Street Light Reserve 6,600.00 10,000.00 -3,400.00

Total Capital Reserves 848,550.32 878,000.00 -33,400.00
TOTAL RESERVES 1,434,386.09 1,548,822.00 -118,386.23

Adjusted Financial Surplus & Reserves
Current 

Balances
Council 
Targets

Over/Under 
Target Allocation Revised 

Balances
Over/Under 

Target
Unrestricted Surplus 44,289.76 10,000.00 34,289.76 0.00 44,289.76 34,289.76

Operating Reserves
General Contingency Reserve 275,835.77 360,000.00 -84,164.23 0.00 275,835.77 -84,164.23
Environment Reserve 260,000.00 260,000.00 0.00 260,000.00 0.00
Mill Rate Stabilization Fund 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00

Total Operating Reserves 585,835.77 670,000.00 -84,164.23 0.00 585,835.77 -84,164.23

Capital Reserves
Water & Sewer Reserve 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00
Roads, Streets, etc. Reserve 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00
Twin Fawns Walkway Bridge 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
Fleet Reserve 3,950.32 10,000.00 -6,049.68 3,950.32 -6,049.68
Information Technology & Facilities Reserve 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00
Street Light Reserve 6,600.00 10,000.00 -3,400.00 6,600.00 -3,400.00

Total Capital Reserves 848,550.32 858,000.00 -9,449.68 0.00 848,550.32 -9,449.68
TOTAL RESERVES 1,434,386.09 1,528,000.00 -93,613.91 0.00 1,434,386.09 -93,613.91

Summer Village of Jarvis Bay
Proposed Allocation of Surplus on May 4, 2021

E-1-A

Page 2 of 2



Summer Village of Jarvis Bay 

May 4, 2021 

Planning and Development 

Request for Decision 

Agenda Item:   Home Occupation 

Background: 
Included below is a review of the regulations in the Land Use Bylaw regarding a 
Home Occupation. Currently there are no active development permits for any 
home occupations in the Summer Village of Jarvis Bay.  

Current Land Use Bylaw Regulations: 
Definition: “home occupation” means any occupation, trade, profession, or craft 
carried on by an occupant of a residential building as a use secondary to the 
residential use of the building. No cannabis retail sales or cannabis production 
and distribution operations shall be permitted as a home occupation. 

4(1) Home occupations shall comply with the following: 

(a) A home occupation shall not include any use or operation which detracts from
the amenities of a residential neighbourhood, by way of creating dangerous or
objectionable conditions.

(b) A home occupation shall be incidental and subordinate to both the residential
use and any accessory residential building.

(c) There shall be no exterior display or advertisement, except as provided for in
section 2.2(11) of the Land Use Bylaw.

(d) There shall be no outside storage or materials, commodities or finished
products.

(e) No commodity other than the product or service of the home occupation shall
be sold on the premises.

(f) No person other than a resident of the dwelling unit shall be employed.

Examples of other village home occupation regulations: 

Village of Holden:  

E-2-A

Page 1 of 4



 

A minor home occupation shall comply with the following regulations: 

a) A minor home occupation shall not employ any person on-site other than a 
resident of the dwelling. 

b) No offensive noise, vibration, smoke, dust, odour, heat, glare, electrical or 
radio disturbance detectable beyond the boundary of the lot on which the minor 
home occupation is located shall be produced by the home occupation. 

c) There shall be no outdoor business activity, or outdoor storage of material or 
equipment associated with the minor home occupation allowed on the site. 
Storage related to the minor home occupation shall be allowed only in either the 
dwelling or accessory buildings. 

d) Up to ten (10) business visits per week are allowed. 

e) Exterior alterations or additions to accommodate a minor home occupation 
shall not be allowed. 

f) No more than one (1) commercial vehicle up to but not exceeding a gross 
vehicle weight of 4,800 kg (10,560 lbs.), to be used in conjunction with the major 
home occupation, shall be parked or maintained on the site in a Residential 
District. The parking space for the commercial vehicle shall be adequately 
screened and sited behind the principal building to the satisfaction of the 
Development Authority. 

g) There shall be no exterior signage, display or advertisement other than a 
business identification sign, the size of which shall be entirely at the discretion of 
the Development Authority. 

3. A major home occupation shall comply with the following regulations: 

a) The number of non-resident employees working on-site shall not exceed two 
(2) on-site, non-occupant employees. 

b) Up to eight (8) business visits per day are allowed. 

c) No more than one (1) commercial vehicle up to but not exceeding a gross 
vehicle weight of 4,800 kg (10,560 lbs.), to be used in conjunction with the major 
home occupation, shall be parked or maintained on the site in a Residential 
District. The parking space for the commercial vehicle shall be adequately 
screened and sited behind the principal building to the satisfaction of the 
Development Authority. 

d) Any interior or exterior alterations or additions to accommodate a major home 
occupation may be allowed at the discretion of the Development Authority, as 
along as such alterations comply with this Bylaw and the Alberta Safety Codes 
Act and the regulations made thereunder. 

E-2-A

Page 2 of 4



 

e) There shall be no exterior signage, display or advertisement other than a 
business identification sign, the size of which shall be entirely at the discretion of 
the Development Authority. 

Village of Valemount: 

Home Occupation – Minor pertains to small home-based businesses, such as a 
home office for a professional or online business, or a business whose 
operations occur off-site. Where expressly permitted within a Zone, the business 
shall comply with the regulations listed below: 

1. A Home Occupation – Minor is only an accessory use to the Dwelling Unit. 

2. The impact of the business shall not vary the character and appearance of the 
residential property and neighbourhood. 

3. No outdoor storage is permitted. 

4. The Home Occupation shall be carried out wholly within a Dwelling or 
permitted Accessory Building, and shall not occupy more than 25% of the total 
floor area of the dwelling.  

5. Business activity at the dwelling shall be performed only by person(s) resident 
in the dwelling. 

6. Communication between a business and any clients, customers, employees, 
or suppliers is encouraged through mail, telephone, computer and facsimile 
machine. Only casual visits to the business are permitted. 

7. Inspections are not required unless by Local, Provincial or Federal Laws and 
Regulations. 

8. Signage is subject to the Village of Valemount Sign Bylaw, as amended from 
time to time. 

9. Goods and services shall not be provided on-site. 

Home Occupation – Major pertains to home-based businesses that have 
additional employees, clients on site, and/or goods and services provided on site. 
Where expressly permitted within a Zone, Home Occupation - Major shall comply 
with the regulations listed below: 

1. A Home Occupation – Major is only an accessory use to the Dwelling Unit. 

2. The impact of additional traffic and/or clients shall not negatively impact the 
character and appearance of the property and neighbourhood. 

3. No outdoor storage is permitted. 

E-2-A

Page 3 of 4



 

4. The business shall be carried out wholly within a Dwelling or permitted 
Accessory Building and shall not occupy more than 30% of the total floor area of 
the dwelling. 

5. Business activity shall be performed by person(s) residing in the dwelling. A 
maximum of two (2) non-resident employees may work at the residence. 

6. Clients are permitted on site. 

7. Municipal Fire Inspections are required to be completed prior to issuance of a 
Business License. All other inspections as required by Local, Provincial or 
Federal Laws and Regulations will apply. 

8. Signage is subject to the Village of Valemount Sign Bylaw, as amended from 
time to time. 

9. One (1) onsite parking space per two (2) employees and one (1) onsite parking 
space for client use must be provided.  

10.Only those goods and services produced on site, or accessory goods directly 
related to the nature of the business are permitted for sale on site. 

11.The business may operate between the hours of 7:00AM and 8:00PM.  

Options for Consideration: 
1. That Council direct administration to draft a Land Use Bylaw Amendment 

Bylaw. 
2. That Council accept as information.  

 
Administrative Recommendations: 
Council to discuss and provide direction to administration.  
 
Authorities: 
Summer Village of Jarvis Bay Land Use Bylaw 125/13 
Village of Holden Land Use Bylaw 3-2013 
Village of Valemount Land Use Bylaw 731-2014 

E-2-A

Page 4 of 4



April 27, 21 

Summer Village of  Jarvis Bay 

May 4, 2021 

Council Reports 

Information Item 

Council Reports: 
Julie Maplethorpe 

• Town of Sylvan Lake Library Board
Annabelle Wiseman 
Bob Thomlinson 

Committee Reports: 
Ann Zacharias, Summer Village of Birchcliff 

• Parkland Regional Library Board

Correspondence: 

Upcoming Meetings: 
Next Council Meeting – June 1, 2021 

F-1,2,3

Page 1 of 9



 
  

 

 
 
 

THE TOWN OF SYLVAN LAKE LIBRARY BOARD – REGULAR MEETING HIGHLIGHTS  

WEDNESDAY – APRIL 14, 2021 – 6:30PM VIA ZOOM     

1. Treasurer’s Report    

The Treasurer’s Report was approved as presented.    

2. Director’s Report  

The Director’s Report was approved as presented.   

With the library currently closed due to Provincial Restrictions, virtual programming and curbside pick-up 

continues for patrons.  For exciting virtual options for all ages and to find the most up to date information 

please visit the library website at: https://sylvanlibrary.prl.ab.ca/ 

The Library Director is part of the Sylvan Lake Community Supports Coalition (SLCSC).  This group meets 

every second Thursday and is able to discuss challenges in the community and avoid duplication of services. 

The Sylvan Lake Municipal Library approached the Sylvan Lake News regarding a recently vacated column.  

The newspaper is open to the Library having a regular monthly spot in the paper.  Potential content will be 

decided on by the staff at the library and submissions should begin in May. 

3. New Items   

The annual audit was completed by RSM for the 2020 year.  The audit documents were approved as 

amended after the presentation.   

The Town of Sylvan Lake Library Board Bylaw had first reading at this meeting and will be brought back to 

the next Board meeting in May. 

Meeting adjourned at 7:26pm. 

Next Regular Meeting – May 12, 2021 at 6:30pm 

F-1,2,3

Page 2 of 9

https://sylvanlibrary.prl.ab.ca/


Census Division Census Subdivision Area Name Type 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
1 4808 4808034 Alix VL 751 758 766 773 779
2 4807 4807032 Alliance1 5 VL 155 158 157 156 155
3 4807 4807008 Amisk VL 209 207 206 204 202
4 4810 4810002 Bashaw T 844 842 842 840 838
5 4810 4810009 Bawlf VL 436 438 407 414 413
6 4808 4808026 Bentley T 1,108 1,103 1,101 1,042 1,112
7 4807 4807021 Big Valley VL 350 340 360 371 368
8 4808 4808023 Birchcliff SV 119 120 121 122 123
9 4810 4810012 Bittern Lake VL 226 225 225 224 223

10 4808 4808029 Blackfalds T 9,928 10,586 11,145 11,493 11,974
11 4808 4808006 Bowden T 1,273 1,219 1,227 1,210 1,214
12 4810 4810011 Camrose CY 19,223 19,225 19,238 19,306 19,333
13 4810 4810001 Camrose County4 5 MD 8,660 8,604 8,574 8,618 8,821
14 4809 4809010 Caroline VL 523 521 519 514 513
15 4806 4806029 Carstairs T 4,208 4,282 4,564 4,690 4,735
16 4807 4807014 Castor T 944 935 930 922 915
17 4809 4809002 Clearwater County MD 12,217 12,176 12,126 12,004 11,975
18 4808 4808032 Clive VL 735 746 799 748 779
19 4807 4807012 Coronation T 950 985 973 968 1,007
20 4806 4806031 Cremona VL 456 462 469 479 489
21 4807 4807004 Czar VL 207 205 204 202 201
22 4807 4807039 Daysland T 835 844 835 838 833
23 4808 4808004 Delburne VL 914 893 869 826 833
24 4806 4806032 Didsbury T 5,390 5,344 5,361 5,301 5,337
25 4807 4807029 Donalda VL 222 220 219 217 215
26 4808 4808024 Eckville T 1,154 1,164 1,176 1,187 1,197
27 4810 4810006 Edberg VL 154 154 154 154 154
28 4808 4808002 Elnora VL 301 320 334 356 392
29 4807 4807031 Flagstaff County1 4 5 MD 3,810 3,852 3,810 3,779 3,736
30 4807 4807036 Forestburg4 5 VL 892 883 878 871 870

Alberta Treasury Board & Finance Census Subdivision (Municipal) Population Estimates - 2016 to 2020

#Classification: Protected A

March 25, 2021 
Agenda Item 9.1    1F-1,2,3

Page 3 of 9



31 4808 4808028 Gull Lake SV 179 181 183 185 187
32 4808 4808025 Half Moon Bay SV 42 42 42 42 42
33 4807 4807048 Hardisty T 564 559 556 551 547
34 4810 4810014 Hay Lakes VL 509 517 532 557 557
35 4807 4807038 Heisler VL 163 161 160 159 158
36 4807 4807006 Hughenden VL 249 247 246 244 242
37 4808 4808008 Innisfail T 8,013 7,938 7,799 7,920 7,957
38 4808 4808005 Jarvis Bay SV 217 219 221 223 225
39 4807 4807042 Killam T 1,011 1,001 996 988 981
40 4808 4808031 Lacombe CY 13,365 13,540 13,800 13,910 14,109
41 4808 4808022 Lacombe County MD 10,485 10,327 10,405 10,515 10,190
42 4807 4807046 Lougheed VL 260 259 258 256 254
43 4806 4806028 Mountain View County MD 13,380 13,404 13,139 13,353 13,345
44 4808 4808013 Norglenwold SV 281 305 310 305 303
45 4806 4806034 Olds T 9,422 9,410 9,480 9,624 9,753
46 4807 4807011 Paintearth County No. 18 MD 2,158 2,093 2,092 2,031 2,006
47 4808 4808042 Parkland Beach SV 155 156 158 159 160
48 4808 4808009 Penhold T 3,404 3,768 3,877 3,961 4,037
50 4808 4808038 Ponoka County MD 10,052 10,247 10,230 10,096 10,132
51 4807 4807002 Provost T 2,046 2,026 2,015 1,999 1,984
52 4807 4807001 Provost No. 52 MD 2,250 2,242 2,136 2,149 2,184
53 4808 4808001 Red Deer County MD 20,019 19,107 19,124 19,169 18,863
54 4808 4808044 Rimbey T 2,622 2,646 2,673 2,698 2,720
55 4807 4807028 Rochon Sands SV 87 86 86 85 84
56 4810 4810003 Rosalind VL 191 191 191 191 191
57 4809 4809015 Rocky Mountain House T 6,792 6,736 6,691 6,718 6,699
58 4807 4807044 Sedgewick T 831 789 803 808 780
59 4808 4808027 Sunbreaker Cove SV 82 83 84 85 86
59 4808 4808039 Ponoka T 7,403 7,372 7,467 7,437 7,525
60 4807 4807026 Stettler T 6,102 6,019 5,911 5,950 5,851
61 4807 4807019 Stettler County No. 62 5 MD 5,430 5,404 5,613 5,594 5,545
62 4806 4806036 Sundre T 2,797 2,833 2,878 2,938 2,998
63 4808 4808012 Sylvan Lake T 15,289 15,698 16,086 16,315 16,351
64 4807 4807027 White Sands SV 121 120 119 118 117

#Classification: Protected A

March 25, 2021 
Agenda Item 9.1    2F-1,2,3

Page 4 of 9



Census Division Census Subdivision Area Name Type 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Total 223,165 223,537 224,950 226,162 226,899

4810 4810004 Ferintosh4 5 VL 207 207 207 207 --
Total 223,372 223,744 225,157 226,369 226,899

Sources:
Population Estimates: Statistics Canada, Center for Demography
Boundary Adjustments: Treasury Board and Finance, Office of Statistics and Information

Notes:

1 Boundary adjustment as of January 1, 2017
2 Boundary adjustment as of January 1, 2018
3 Boundary adjustment as of January 1, 2019
4 Boundary adjustment as of January 1, 2020
5 Due to boundary change in year stated, annual growth against previous year in this region should be used with caution

All estimates subject to revision.

Prepared by: Alberta Treasury Board and Finance, January 2021
For more information contact Jennifer Hansen at jennifer.hansen@gov.ab.ca
Last Updated: January 26, 2021

Population estimates in this table were produced by Statistics Canada using the municipal CSD (census subdivision) geographic 
boundaries as of January 1, 2016 (2016 Standard Geographic Classification). TBF has adjusted the population estimates for those 
CSDs where a geographic boundary change occurred post 2016. All CSD boundaries are as of January 1 of the year stated.

Postcensal estimates are based on the latest census counts adjusted for census net undercoverage (including adjustment for 
incompletely enumerated Indian reserves) and on the estimated population growth that occurred since that census, as calculated 
using fiscal data.
There were two types of boundary adjustments: dissolutions/amalglamations , where one municipality ceases to exist as a 
municipality and is amalglamated into the surrounding CSD, and annexations or boundary corrections , where part of a CSD is 
allocated elsewhere.

Caution: Population estimates for CSDs sometimes consist of small numbers. Estimates with such a high degree of detail 
may show a level of uncertainty that is more important. Thus, estimates for smaller numbers should be interpreted with 
caution.

#Classification: Protected A

March 25, 2021 
Agenda Item 9.1    3F-1,2,3

Page 5 of 9



Difference 
1 ALIX 734 779 45
2 ALLIANCE 154 155 1
3 AMISK 204 202 (2)
4 BASHAW 830 838 8
5 BAWLF 422 413 (9)
6 BENTLEY 1,078 1,112 34
7 BIG VALLEY 349 368 19
8 BIRCHCLIFF SV 117 123 6
9 BITTERN LAKE 220 223 3

10 BLACKFALDS 10,125 11,974 1,849
11 BOWDEN 1,240 1,214 (26)
12 CAMROSE 18,742 19,333 591
13 CAMROSE COUNTY 8,660 8,821 161
14 CAROLINE 512 513 1
15 CARSTAIRS 4,077 4,735 658
16 CASTOR 929 915 (14)
17 CLEARWATER M D 11,947 11,975 28
18 CLIVE 715 779 64
19 CORONATION 940 1,007 67
20 CREMONA 444 489 45
21 CZAR 202 201 (1)
22 DAYSLAND 824 833 9
23 DELBURNE 892 833 (59)
24 DIDSBURY 5,268 5,337 69
25 DONALDA 219 215 (4)
26 ECKVILLE 1,163 1,197 34
27 EDBERG 151 154 3
28 ELNORA 298 392 94
29 FLAGSTAFF COUNTY 3,738 3,736 (2)
30 FORESTBURG 875 870 (5)
31 GULL LAKE 176 187 11
32 HALF MOON BAY SV 42 42 0
33 HARDISTY 554 547 (7)
34 HAY LAKES 495 557 62
35 HEISLER 160 158 (2)
36 HUGHENDEN 243 242 (1)
37 INNISFAIL 7,847 7,957 110
38 JARVIS BAY SV 213 225 12
39 KILLAM 989 981 (8)
40 LACOMBE 13,985 14,109 124
41 LACOMBE County 10,343 10,190 (153)
42 LOUGHEED 256 254 (2)
43 MOUNTAIN VIEW COUNTY 13,074 13,345 271
44 NORGLENWOLD SV 273 303 30
45 OLDS 9,184 9,753 569
46 PAINTEARTH COUNTY 2,102 2,006 (96)
47 PARKLAND BEACH SV 153 160 7
48 PENHOLD 3,563 4,037 474
49 PONOKA 7,229 7,525 296
50 PONOKA County 9,806 10,132 326
51 PROVOST 1,998 1,984 (14)
52 PROVOST MD 2,205 2,184 (21)
53 RED DEER COUNTY 19,541 18,863 (678)
54 RIMBEY 2,567 2,720 153
55 ROCHON SANDS SV 86 84 (2)
56 ROSALIND 188 191 3
57 ROCKY 6,635 6,699 64
58 SEDGEWICK 811 780 (31)
59 SUNBREAKER COVE SV 81 86 5
60 STETTLER 5,952 5,851 (101)
61 STETTLER COUNTY 5,566 5,545 (21)
62 SUNDRE 2,729 2,998 269
63 SYLVAN LAKE 14,816 16,351 1,535
64 WHITE SANDS 120 117 (3)

Totals 220,051 226,899             6,848

Alberta Treasury 
Board Estimated 

Pop.

Parkland Regional Library System
BILLING INFORMATION FOR 2021

Alberta 
Municipal 

Affairs 

F-1,2,3

Page 6 of 9



1 ALIX 734
2 ALLIANCE 154
3 AMISK 204
4 BASHAW 830
5 BAWLF 422
6 BENTLEY 1,078
7 BIG VALLEY 349
8 BIRCHCLIFF SV 117
9 BITTERN LAKE 220

10 BLACKFALDS 10,125
11 BOWDEN 1,240
12 CAMROSE 18,742
13 CAMROSE COUNTY 8,660
14 CAROLINE 512
15 CARSTAIRS 4,077
16 CASTOR 929
17 CLEARWATER M D 11,947
18 CLIVE 715
19 CORONATION 940
20 CREMONA 444
21 CZAR 202
22 DAYSLAND 824
23 DELBURNE 892
24 DIDSBURY 5,268
25 DONALDA 219
26 ECKVILLE 1,163
27 EDBERG 151
28 ELNORA 298
29 FLAGSTAFF COUNTY 3,738
30 FORESTBURG 875
31 GULL LAKE 176
32 HALF MOON BAY SV 42
33 HARDISTY 554
34 HAY LAKES 495
35 HEISLER 160
36 HUGHENDEN 243
37 INNISFAIL 7,847
38 JARVIS BAY SV 213
39 KILLAM 989
40 LACOMBE 13,985
41 LACOMBE County 10,343
42 LOUGHEED 256
43 MOUNTAIN VIEW COUNTY 13,074
44 NORGLENWOLD SV 273
45 OLDS 9,184
46 PAINTEARTH COUNTY 2,102
47 PARKLAND BEACH SV 153
48 PENHOLD 3,563
49 PONOKA 7,229
50 PONOKA County 9,806
51 PROVOST 1,998
52 PROVOST MD 2,205
53 RED DEER COUNTY 19,541
54 RIMBEY 2,567
55 ROCHON SANDS SV 86
56 ROSALIND 188
57 ROCKY 6,635
58 SEDGEWICK 811
59 SUNBREAKER COVE SV 81
60 STETTLER 5,952
61 STETTLER COUNTY 5,566
62 SUNDRE 2,729
63 SYLVAN 14,816
64 WHITE SANDS 120

Totals 220,051

Parkland Regional Library System
BILLING INFORMATION FOR 2021

Current Population Counts from Alberta Municipal Affairs

F-1,2,3

Page 7 of 9



 
 4565 – 46 Street 

Lacombe, AB T4L 0K2 
Ph. 403-782-3850 

 

Strong Libraries, Strong Communities 
 

 
 
 
March 31, 2021 
 
 
 
 
Good day,  
 
Parkland Reginal Library system has learned recently that the Government of Alberta (GOA) has 
discontinued updating the Municipal Affairs population lists. According to the GOA’s official 
website, “The Municipal Affairs Population List has been discontinued and will be replaced by 
population estimates from Treasury Board and Finance in the future.” This change will impact 
the requisition amounts paid by member municipalities. 

According to clause 8.3 of Parkland’s Master Agreement, when invoicing members for the 
requisition, “The population of a municipality that is Party to this Agreement shall be deemed to 
be the most recent population figure for the municipality as published by Alberta Municipal 
Affairs.” Since Municipal Affairs is now using the population figures supplied by Treasury Board 
and Finance, that means Parkland will be invoicing municipalities using these same figures. This 
also means that some municipalities may experience a notable change in their invoiced 
amounts. This is because according to the GOA’s website, the “population figures between the 
municipal population lists and the provincial population estimates and projections will differ due 
to different methodologies used to account for population.” To review these statements made 
by the GOA or examine the Municipal (Census Subdivision) Population Estimates Parkland will 
be using in the future, please refer to the following hyperlink: https://www.alberta.ca/municipal-
population-lists.aspx 

Due to the disparity in populations between the old official population list and the new numbers 
supplied by the Treasury Board, Parkland’s Executive Committee has decided to refrain from 
invoicing municipalities based on the Treasury Board figures until 2022. However, Parkland will 
be obliged to use the new population figures in 2022, in part to be fair to those municipalities 
which have seen population decline.  

  

F-1,2,3

Page 8 of 9

https://www.alberta.ca/municipal-population-lists.aspx
https://www.alberta.ca/municipal-population-lists.aspx


 
 4565 – 46 Street 

Lacombe, AB T4L 0K2 
Ph. 403-782-3850 

 

Strong Libraries, Strong Communities 
 

 

 

Accompanying this email are a number of attachments. They include a condensed spreadsheet 
of the “Municipal (Census Subdivision) Population Estimates : 2016 - 2020 ” showing only those 
municipalities that are Parkland members; a small spreadsheet showing Parkland’s billing 
information for 2021 based on the old figures from Municipal Affairs; and a third spreadsheet 
showing the Treasury Board statistics, the Municipal Affairs numbers, and the difference 
between the two.  

If you have any questions or concerns about this matter please contact Parkland at 
operations@prl.ab.ca  

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

Ron Sheppard, Director 
Parkland Regional Library System 

 

 

RS/kh 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

F-1,2,3

Page 9 of 9

mailto:operations@prl.ab.ca

	Agenda
	C-1 MINUTES
	AGENDA APPROVAL
	CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
	JBC-21-039 MOVED by Councillor Thomlinson that the minutes of the regular meeting of Council held on March 2, 2021, be approved as presented.
	CARRIED

	D-1 PAYABLES LISTING
	Payable Update-JB
	Payables-List of Accounts for Approval-JB

	D-2 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL
	JB 1st Quarter
	JB 1st Qtr

	D-3 DEVELOPMENT UPDATE
	D-4 PETRO BEACH
	Petro Beach
	JB petro beach agreement
	JB petro beach agreement 2
	Petro Beach #3

	E-1-A SURPLUS DISTRIBUTION
	Surplus Item 2021
	JB Suplus Allocations
	Sheet1


	E-2-A HOME OCCUPATION
	F-1,2,3 COUNCIL REPORTS
	Council Reports
	04.14.2021 - TOSLLB Regular Meeting Highlights
	PRLB Alberta Treasury Board & Finance Population for Parkland Municipalities
	Population Estimates 2016-2020

	PRLB Current Population and new Treasury Board Comparison
	Current Pop. vs. Pop. Estimates

	PRLB Current Population numbers from Alberta Municipal Affairs
	Current Population 2021

	PRLB Letter regarding change in Municipal Population Sources March 2021




